## OSEA Non-Approved Minutes Sunday, March 31, 2019 Cattleman's Country Lodge Motel, Stroud, OK

Members present: Vicki Sue Loehrs, Tracie Albert, Nancy Casteel, Carrie Dooly, and Patty Peters.

Non-members present: Jessica Edmondson (current student) email: jelydoty@yahoo.com

Meeting was called to order at 1:30 pm by President Vicki Sue Loehrs.

Alyssa Bryant, JD: Spoke about transgender name and gender marker changes & their costs, legal aid, jail, society, laws, school, work, and back ground issues. Feel free to call her at (918)600-4064 if she can be of any help to your trans patients.

Dr. Laura Arrowsmith: Spoke and showed a power point presentation on transgender hormone therapy (MTF & FTM), different categories of trans, gender identity, cisgender, sexual orientation, medical transitions, gender dysphoria, feelings, suicide, WPATH, standards of care, & healthcare discrimination.

The fall 2018 minutes was passed around to be read. Nancy voted to approve minutes. Tracy seconded. Motion passed.

<u>*Treasurer's Report*</u>: (interim rep) Nancy Casteel reported the balance was \$5660.02. This does not include checks to be written to Vicki Sue for copies and envelopes, speaker Alyssa Bryant \$150., Dr. Laura Arrowsmith \$350., and room rental.

<u>Vice President:</u> Tina Winzeler was sick. Current dues are \$100. Per year. It was voted on to reduce this 2019-2020 dues to \$75. By Tracie. Seconded by Patty. Motion passed. Please send your OSEA dues check by June 1, 2019 to Nancy Casteel, 5204 Jacquelyn Lane #4, Bartlesville, OK 74006. Checks received after June 1, 2019 will be charged extra for OSEA Website changes.

<u>Advisory Board:</u> Nancy said two students have applied. Next meeting will be Aug 12, 2019. Any AEA, INR, or OSEA continuing education reports will automatically be approved by Advisory Board. They must be accompanied with CEU form and description of course and Certificate of Completion. This means the Advisory Board does not need to review them first if they are from AEA, INR, or OSEA.

New business:

• We need someone to take over as treasurer. Nancy is an interim rep only. We need a volunteer immediately. Let Nancy know.

- AEA annual convention will be October 17-20, 2019, in Grapevine. TX. If you are interested in applying for the OSEA scholarship by June 1, 2019, let a board member know. Scholarship winner will be speaking at our fall 2019 lecture.
- Vicki Sue has found numerous laser offices and DDS office advertising under electrolysis. The 580 number for the Hugo DDS office is a fax number. I didn't find this office at all on Google. Maybe it is has closed?
- Nancy said she would check with Medical Board as how to go forward with all the illegal listings. to the Medical Board and let them handle it. They should write a letter to each and every business.
- We need every Electrologist in their area to check all social advertising for false Electrology Advertsing in their area: laser clinics, DDS clinics, etc. Bring this attention to the OSEA board to forward on.
- The 3 current officers are to make a "TO DO" list for the next incoming representative. This list will help everyone with transitioning.
- Efudex topical cancer cream cannot be used at the same time of electrolysis treatments.

## Old business:

- No changes to the website.
- Please make note on the R.E. database. Do not give out Patty Peters address.

Our next meeting will be Sunday, November 3 at 1:30 pm at the Cattle Country Lodge in Stroud.

Meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

VICKI SUE LOEHRS

Vicki Sue Loehrs, OSEA President for Tina Winzeler, RE, Secretary